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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

DATE:  October 28, 2022 

TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS  

FROM:  Richard M. Nethercote, Jr.,  
District Contracts Administrator 
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO.:  E8U11 
FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.:  190778 5 52 24 
COUNTIES:   Polk 
PROJECT NAME:  Landscaping at Suntrax Test Facility 

BIDS TO BE RECEIVED: November 1, 2022 at 2:30 P.M Local Time 

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced documents are hereby 
revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:

GENERAL 

The Technical Special Provision (TSP) issued with the Specification Package is deleted and replaced 
with the attached Technical Special Provision (TSP) dated 10/28/2022.   

The only change is the following:  T590-1.2.2 Informational Submittals, Number 3. Warranty: “The 
Contractor shall warrant all irrigation system components, including the pumping system, for a period 
of one (1) year from date of completion of construction final acceptance.” 

AMENDMENT NOTIFICATION 

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to the Online Ordering Web Site 
at https://cpp.fdot.gov to download E8U11 with “File Type” .002x for this Bid Document from your Order 
History. 

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER, in Expedite Bid open the Acceptance of Bidding 
Acknowledgements folder to confirm your acknowledgement of Amendment and Addenda Files.  Failure 
to load all amendment files will cause the bid to be rejected. 

If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact Rich Nethercote at 
407-264-3885.  


